UNITED STATES
OFFICE OF PERSONNEL MANAGEMENT
WASHINGTON, DC 20415-1000

OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR APR 1 7 2006

MEMORANDUM FOR CHIEF HUMAN CAPITAL OFFICERS

FROM: LINDA M. SPRINGER
DIRECTOR
Subject: Asian Pacific American Federal Career Advancement Summit

The Fifth Annual Asian Pacific American Federal Career Advancement Summit is a one
day training event co-hosted by the Department of Labor and the Office of Personnel
Management, at the Washington Hyatt Regency on Capitol Hill on Wednesday May 3,
2006.

The training qualifies as training in compliance with 5 U.S.C. Chapter 41. The training 1s
open to all employees and will cover career advancement topics such as behavioral
interviewing, online training, career management, and leadership competencies.

This summit offers training and networking opportunities to those who are looking to
become leaders in the Federal government. While registration for the Summit is free of
charge, participants must register and some sessions will limit the number of registrants
who may enroll.

Federal employees and managers are encouraged to review additional conference and
training information when deciding to participate, such as course descriptions, and
schedules at http://www.apasummit.gov/.
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